

City of Fresno

2600 Fresno Street Fresno, CA 93721 www.fresno.gov

Meeting Minutes - Final Disability Advisory Commission

Chairperson Mary Beth Randall
Vice Chairperson Frances Reyes Acosta
Board Member Ken Elvington
Board Member Heather Flores
Board Member Dr. Jenelle Pitt
Board Member Susan Coulter
Board Member -Vacant
DAC Secretary Shannon M. Mulhall

Tuesday, February 11, 2020

10:00 AM

Meeting Room A 2165

Regular Meeting

Effective January 2, 2020, new security measures have been implemented at City Hall to include security screening for all visitors. The building can only be entered through the P Street first floor entrance. Be advised that mobility devices and canes may need to be screened. Please notify security personnel of any accommodations necessary for screening. For additional information please see the following link: https://www.fresno.gov/news/city-announces-new-security-measures-at-city-hall/

1. Call To Order

Chair Reyes Acosta called the meeting to order at 10:00am. Member Pitt attended via phone.

Present 5 - Board Member Heather Flores, Board Member Jenelle Pitt, Board Member Susan Coulter, Chairperson Frances Reyes Acosta, and Vice Chair Mary Beth Randall

Excused 1 - Board Member Ken Elvington

2. Approval of Agenda

On motion of Vice Chair Randall, seconded by Board Member Flores, the agenda was approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Board Member Flores, Board Member Pitt, Board Member Coulter, Chairperson Reyes Acosta and Vice Chair Randall

Excused: 1 - Board Member Elvington

3. Approval of Minutes

3-A ID Approval of the Disability Advisory Commission Minutes from 20-00189 January 14, 2020

On motion of Board Member Flores, seconded by Board Member Pitt, that the above Minutes be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Board Member Flores, Board Member Pitt, Board Member Coulter, Chairperson Reyes Acosta and Vice Chair Randall

Excused: 1 - Board Member Elvington

4. Member Reports and Comments

Member Flores reported that Central Valley REgional Center have selected honorees for the 2nd Annual Champions event, which will be held March 14 at 6pm downtown at the Bankers ballroom.

Member Pitt was recently honored with the Martin Luther King Jr. "Things that Matter" award.

Member Coulter stated that the Deaf and Hard of Hearing Service Center (DHHSC) is assisting with the census, making sure that Deaf individuals are represented in the count. There are many "Hard to Count" populations that are represented by agencies just as DHHSC. March 7, 10 am – 2pm is DHHSC annual fundraiser Martha's Vineyard in the Valley.

Chair Reyes Acosta stated that Telecommunications advocacy deaf and disabled group is conducting statewide programs to identify the needs of our populations. There will be an event in the central valley shortly; dates will be distributed via email. Clean mobility options is another issue that she is following. There are statewide webinars to learn more and get involved.

5. Secretary's Report

Secretary Mulhall shared that the General Plan review Committee is holding meetings twice a month on Tuesdays through June, alternating am and evening meetings. She stated that the Joint Access and Functional Needs Work Group will be March 25, 10am – 11:30am with a presentation from PG&E to talk about the public safety power shut-offs. Lastly, new Accessible Fresno program brochures are available.

6. Unscheduled Communication / Public Comments

Sarah Harris, Program Manager at Resources for Independence, Central Valley (RICV) and President of California Council of the Blind(CCB) Fresno addressed the commission. RICV open house is March 5, 1130am – 2pm and 430pm – 7pm. More information available on the website. 4/2 will be the 10th annual Self advocacy conference at the Double tree for youth up to age 26 and professionals. CCB Convention will be in Fresno again, 6/3 – 6/8 at the Doubletree.

Glenna Gammel addressed the commission. She recently started doing Tai Chi on Thursdays at 1pm-215pm and 3pm – 4pm for sitting Tai Chi at RICV. Classes are free of charge and open to all.

Vidal Medina, Systems Change Advocate for RICV addressed the commission. He announce that they are also involved with assisting with the census. They will provide computers and staff assistance for filling out the questionnaire. He stressed the importance of making sure that people with disabilities are counted because that will impact service dollars for years to come. Check the website for events. Has been involved with the Fresno County elections process on the Voter Accessibility Advisory Committee. They have a variety of information about the new voting centers, drop box locations, map of transit routes to voting centers.

Member Flores noted that CVRC Fresno office is a polling center this next election. The office will be open Saturday 2/29 through 3/3. Anyone can vote at any polling center.

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the DAC on any matter not on this agenda (presentation are limited to 3 minutes per person). The DAC is generally legally prohibited from taking any action on information presented in unscheduled communication until subsequent meetings.

7. Presentations

7-A ID Airports Department Update 20-00191

Director of Aviation Kevin Meikle presented on the airport expansion projects that are in progress.

Chair Reyes Acosta asked if the design process will include input from the DAC and other people with disabilities. Meikle responded in the affirmative, confirming that the feedback from this commission is welcomed.

Chair Reyes Acosta asked if the airports was able to provide public presentations about what to expect to people with disabilities who might be hesitant to fly? Meikle responded in the affirmative, stating that they work with stakeholders and partners on this. Mulhall shared that they created a storybook that the airlines created in partnership with the ARC that shows what to expect in the airports.

Chair Pitt asked if there will be additional opportunities for public input from people with disabilities, such as community meetings and forums, to capture feedback from people beyond the DAC. Meikle responded in the affirmative, stated that there were many public workshops related to the master plan process, but also are working on developing a dedicated web page, www.fatforward.com to keep the public updated and give a method to provide feedback.

Member Flores commended the airport for their commitment to engaging people with disabilities. She asked if they will have flights to Sacramento. Meikle indicated that that probably won't happen because it's not lucrative for airlines. He did indicate that there are private terminals and charter flights that leave from Fresno.

Vice Chair Randall thanked the airports for their presentation and commended them for their growth and for their progress over the many years. She looks forward to the new wayfinding features that they will be implementing.

Chair Reyes Acosta asked about truncated domes. Mulhall explained their purpose and the requirements.

Member Coulter stated that about a year ago DHHSC hosted a presentation by the airports about communication access and what the Deaf community needs when flying. She indicated that visual displays will be very positive, she also indicated that text alerts of changes would be helpful for deaf passengers as well. Meikle indicated they are looking at visual paging systems. The concept of an app related to that messaging is a good idea they will investigate. Mulhall added that many of the airlines have mobile apps that will update with changes to the flight or gates; Meikle confirmed, but stated that a single unified application isn't possible at this time.

The floor was opened for public comment.

Sarah Harris indicated that she is available for advising on accessibility for the blind, especially related to websites.

Vidal Medina addressed the need for a transit hub near the airport and asked if there were thoughts for this. Meikle responded that In front of the terminal is a route for FAX that connects to other services. YARTS to Yosemite and V-Line from Visalia also provide services from the curb. Same location for Taxis and ride share. They are also working on better interior wayfinding signage for passengers.

Vice Chair Randall asked about baggage claim expansion. Meikle indicated that they are hoping for the future to do baggage claim and ticket counter improvements, but that is not currently scheduled.

8. Action Items

8-A <u>ID</u> Development of Subcommittees 20-00190

9. Subcommittee Reports

9-A. Transportation Subcommittee

<u>ID</u> Appointment of Chenier Derrick to the Transportation 20-00192 Subcommittee

The floor was opned for public comment.

Vidal Medina asked for an update on the BRT cash boxes during the next transportation subcommittee, asking if that will impact ride times.

Chair Reyes Acosta appointed Derrik to the Transportation Subcommitte. On motion of Board Member Flores, seconded by Board Member Pitt, that the above Action Item was approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Board Member Flores, Board Member Pitt, Board Member Coulter, Chairperson Reyes Acosta and Vice Chair Randall

Excused: 1 - Board Member Elvington

Adjournment

On motion of Vice Chair Randall, seconded by Board Member Coulter, the meeting adjourned at 11:25am. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Board Member Flores, Board Member Pitt, Board Member Coulter, Chairperson Reyes Acosta and Vice Chair Randall

Excused: 1 - Board Member Elvington

The Disability Advisory Commission welcomes you to Meeting Room A (2165N), located in City Hall, 2nd Floor, 2600 Fresno Street, Fresno, California 93721.

The City of Fresno's goal is to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects. The meeting room is physically accessible. If, as an attendee or participant at the meeting, you need additional accommodations such as interpreters, signers, assistive listening devices, or the services of a translator, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at (559) 621-7650 or clerk@fresno.gov. To ensure availability, you are advised to make your request at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. The agenda and related staff reports are available at www.fresno.gov, as well as in the Office of the City Clerk.

La Comision Consultiva de Discapacidudes le da la bienvenida al Cuarto de Junta A (2165N), ubicado en la Alcaldía (City Hall), do piso, 2600 Fresno Street, Fresno, California 93721.

El objetivo de la Ciudad de Fresno es cumplir con la Ley de Americanos con Discapacidades (ADA) en todo aspecto. La sala para juntas es físicamente accesible. Si usted, como asistente o participante de la junta, necesita acomodaciones adicionales coma intérpretes, lenguaje de señas, aparatos auditivos, o los servicios de un traductor, por favor comuníquese con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal llamando al (559) 621-7650 o al clerk@fresno.gov. Para asegurarse de la disponibilidad. Se le recomienda llamar y hacer su petición por lo menos 48 horas antes de la junta. La agenda y los reportes de personal correspondientes están disponibles en el www.fresno.gov, o en la Oficina del Secretario Municipal.

Tso Disability Advisory Commission tos txais koj rau Meeting Room A (2165N), nyob rau hauv City Hall, 2nd Floor, 2600 Fresno Street, Fresno, California 93721.

Lub hom phiaj ntawm nroog Fresno yuav ua kom tau txhua yam raw li txoj cai American with Disabilities Act (ADA) kom fwm txhua tus. Lub rooj sab laj txhua tus yuav tsum muaj feem koom kom tau, txawm yog cov tuaj koom, cov muaj feem rau lub rooj sab laj, yuav tsum kom muaj kev pab rau sawv daws xws li txhais lus, piav tes, tej twj mloog pob ntseg los yog ib tug txhais lus, thov hu rau Office of the City Clerk ntawm (559) 621-7650 los sis clerk@fresno.gov. Yuav kom paub tseeb tias npaj tau rau koj, koj yuav tsum tau hais ua ntej 48 xuab moos ntawm lub rooj sab laj. Daim ntawv kom tswj thiab tej ntaub ntawv cov ua dej num yuav coj los ceeb tshaj muaj nyob rau ntawm www.fresno.gov, los sis ntawm Office of the City Clerk.